CLYATT WELL DRILLING, INC. WELL DESCRIPTION

(Estahlished in 1971) DESCRIPTION DATE
Post Office Box 180

Worthington Springs, FL. 32697

Phone {386)496-2488 *** FAX {386)496-4640

CUSTOMER NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Erkinger Home Builders 4" Well and Pump
Atrtn : Matthew A. Erkinger
248 Southeast Nassau Street
Lake City, Florida 32025

DESCRIPTION

Feet 4" Well

1 HP Submersible Pump
1-1/4" Drop Pipe

14/3 Submersible Pump Wire
81 Gallon Captive Air Tank
4 X 1-1/4 Well Seal
Pressure Relief Valve

Controls and Fittings

The above deseription is provided te give a brief description of the vesidential water well o be eonvivu
by Clyatt Well Drilling, Inc.
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L.aurie Hodson

From: Brandi N Roberts [iInfo@erkingerhomes com]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:51 PM
To: Janice Williams, Laurie Hodson
Subject: Subcontractor Change Permit 31455
Attachments: Subcontractor Change Aarons Plumbing pdf
Attached is a change of subcontractors for Aaron Williamson -- Permit #
31455
Thank you.

Brandi N. Roberts

Vice President

Erkinger Construction Group
248 SE Nassau Street

Lake City, FL 32025
386.754.5555 (tel)
386.719.9899 (fax)

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

Subcontractor Change Aarons Plumbing

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving
certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how

attachments are handled.




